55« FREMONT PAVING ound REDI-MIX, INC.

839 MacKenzie Avenue Telephone:

P. O. Box 841 (Bus.) 719 - 275-3264

Carnon City, Colorado 81215 (Fax) 719 - 275-8897
May 8, 2018

Mr. Elliott Russell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Financial Warranty Extension Request, Pueblo East Pit, Permit File No. M-2000-041
Mr. Russell,

Fremont Paving and Redi Mix, Inc. and Stonewall Springs Quarry have been working over the last several
weeks to finalize plans for the construction of the slurry wall at the Pueblo East Pit. Through this effort,
we have discovered a few areas that needed further survey work and changes in design. We have
requested our surveyor update our topographical mapping of the site so that we have a much more
accurate design for the slurry wall. In addition, we are working with Deere & Ault to redesign the
spillway from the Roller Compacted Concrete design to a Grouted Riprap design. These additional issues
have made it difficult to meet the deadline for the increased financial warranty. | would like to request
an extension to June 29", 2018 to post the additional financial warranty for Technical Revision (TR-04).

Please let me know if you need additional information or have questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

i Schreiber
Chief of Operations
719-275-3264
719-429-9001

jodi@arycorp.com
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